Info at NIRB

From: Michel Groleau <michel.groleau@agnicoeagle.com>

Sent: July-13-18 11:43 AM

To: SopA¥ia Granchinho

Cc: rbarry@nirb.ca; info@nirb.ca; Ryan Vanengen; Jamie Quesnel; Manon Turmel
Subject: [SUSPECTED SPAM] RE: NIRB 125253 / 03MN107: Agnico Eagle "In-Pit Tailings

Disposal Modification" IR Response

Importance: Low

Hi Sophia,
We will need a bit more time to complete our responses to the NRCan IRs. They will be sent on Monday, July 16.
We are sorry for the delay and thank you for your understanding.

Michel

From: Michel Groleau

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:12 PM

To: SopA¥ia Granchinho <sgranchinho@nirb.ca>

Cc: rbarry@nirb.ca; info@nirb.ca; Ryan Vanengen (ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com)
<ryan.vanengen@agnicoeagle.com>; Jamie Quesnel (jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com)
<jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>; Manon Turmel <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>

Subject: NIRB 125253 / 03MN107: Agnico Eagle "In-Pit Tailings Disposal Modification" IR Response

Hi Sophia,

Please find in the attached document the Agnico Eagle responses to the information requests made by ECCC, DFO and
CIRNAC regarding the In-Pit Disposal Modification Project. We will make sure that this document is uploaded on the
NIRB portal tomorrow morning as the additional documentation requested by CIRNAC. Responses to the RN-Can IRs will
be submitted to NIRB on Friday, July 13, 2018.

Best regards,

Michel

Michel Groleau
Nunavut permitting lead

michel.groleau@agnicoeagle.com

T: 819.759.3555 x4608169
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